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REPUBLIC OF KENYA 

THE NATIONAL TREASURY AND ECONOMIC PLANNING  

 

Telegraphic Address: 22921      THE NATIONAL TREASURY 

Finance - Nairobi       P.O. BOX 30007 – 00100 

FAX NO. 310833       NAIROBI  

Telephone: +254 2252299 

Website: www.treasury.go.ke 

When Replying Please Quote 

Ref:  TNT/042/2023 - 2024 (25)                 11
th
 April, 2024 

REF:  REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) FOR PROVISION OF CONSULTANCY SERVICES  

FOR DEVELOPMENT OF A NATIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE PLAN FOR THE PPP 

DIRECTORATE.  

RFP NO. IFPPP/PFF/PPPD/03/2023-2024 

  

ADDENDUM I 

  

The National Treasury and Economic Planning, through the Infrastructure Finance and Public 

Private Partnerships Project has issued an addendum to the Request for Proposals (RFP) for 

Provision of Consultancy Services for the Development of a National Infrastructure Plan for 

the PPP Directorate. 

 

S/No  

 

Clarification  Remarks  

1.  It is mentioned in the Rationale for a 

National Infrastructure Plan that 

further investment is required in 

“ports, airports, roads, railways, 

energy, water and sanitation, social 

and ICT/communication”.  

a) What does the term social 

refer to? 

b) Are these the only fields of 

infrastructure to target in the 

plan? 

c) Our understanding is that the 

a) Social infrastructure refers to 

facilities and infrastructure that 

support quality of life, including 

health and aged care, education green 

and blue infrastructure, recreation, 

arts and culture, social housing and 

emergency services. These should be 

discussed to extent that there is 

available data to form a high-level 

view. 

 

b) The field’s of infrastructure should 

be aligned with Vision 2030, the 

Fourth Medium Term Plan 2023-
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plan will be based on 

appraisal of available projects 

with the concerned ministries 

in addition to new projects 

that address identified gaps. 

What is the expected 

involvement of this 

consultancy on the new 

projects? 

2027, and any emerging sub-sectors 

that speak to the economy of the 

future such as digitalization and 

cybersecurity etc. 

 

c) Yes, the plan will be formulated 

based on the evaluation of existing 

projects with the relevant ministries 

and the introduction of new projects 

that target identified gaps. 

2.  It is our understanding that Telecom 

scope shall be related to 

infrastructure work namely 

underground civil works 

(Manholes/handholes and duct 

banks). Kindly confirm 

Yes, we confirm that the scope will 

include infrastructure work, 

specifically underground civil works 

like manholes, handholes, and duct 

banks.  

3.  Does a national GIS database exist 

that includes the main existing and 

proposed infrastructure networks 

pertaining to this study? If not, does 

the concerned stakeholders possess 

GIS databases that could be utilized 

for this study? 

A national GIS database does not 

exist.  Certain sector ministries may 

have GIS mapping of their own 

projects while others may rely on 

sector masterplans which the 

consultants would utilize for the 

study. 

4.  Does a GIS-based land use mapping 

exist at the national level? 

A national GIS database does not 

exist. However, some sector ministries 

may have their own GIS mapping for 

specific projects, while others may use 

sector masterplans that consultants 

can reference for the study. 

5.  Are existing and potential future 

development projects mapped in a 

digital format and if yes, please 

specify. 

There is no single digital document 

listing the projects. 

6.  It is assumed that the energy 

network includes the oil & gas sector 

in addition to the power. Please 

confirm. 

We confirm that the energy network 

encompasses both the oil and gas 

sector as well as power. 
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7.  What is the GIS platform that is 

being utilized by the Client? 

A national GIS database does not 

exist. However, some sector ministries 

may have their own GIS mapping for 

specific projects, while others may use 

sector masterplans that consultants 

can reference for the study. 

8.  Our understanding that safeguarding 

utility corridors and plots for the main 

infrastructure networks is not part of the 

NIP, kindly confirm. 

Yes, safeguarding utility corridors and 

plots for the main infrastructure 

networks is not included in the NIP. 

9.  Our understanding is that the water 

supply scope includes storage 

reservoirs and the related upstream 

works such as transmission lines and 

treatment works but the water 

distribution networks from the 

reservoirs to the houses are 

excluded. Please confirm. 

Yes, the water supply scope 

encompasses storage reservoirs and 

related upstream works such as 

transmission lines and treatment 

facilities, but it excludes water 

distribution networks from the 

reservoirs to individual homes. 

10.  Our understanding is that the 

sewage system scope is limited to the 

main transmission lines and sewage 

treatment plants. Please confirm. 

Yes, the scope of the sewage system is 

confined to the main transmission 

lines and sewage treatment plants 

11.  Please advise if storm water drainage 

systems are included in the scope of 

work. If yes please clarify the scope 

of work. 

Storm water drainage should be 

considered and discussed to the extent 

that there is available data from 

earlier masterplans and/or 

independent studies/reports. 

12.  Please confirm that the irrigation system 

is not included in the scope. 

Yes, the irrigation system is outside the 

scope. 

13.  The terms of reference only provides for 

the overall duration of the assignment. 

There is no information relating to the 

indicative time input in man-months for 

the key staff. 

Time input for key staff is a primary 

consideration in determining the cost of 

the financial proposal, and consequently 

The indicative input in man-months is 

driven by the approach/methodology 

proposed.  As such, it is for the bidder 

to estimate the time allocation per 

consultant proposed. 
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a key element that may determine the 

outcome of the Proposal evaluation. It is 

necessary to include this information in 

the tender document to allow for a 

balanced comparison of bids from 

prospective bidders. 

 

Can you provide the indicative time-

input for key staff? 

14.  Consultant may express the price for 

their Services in any fully convertible 

currency of up to three foreign 

currencies. 

The three preferred currencies are 

Kenyan Shilling (Ksh), United States 

Dollar (USD), and Euro.  

The official source of the selling 

exchange rate is: Central Bank of 

Kenya.  

Refer to Clause 26.1 of the ITT-Page 

32 of the bid document. 

15 Eligibility Consulting firms currently engaged in 

more than two active projects with 

the National Treasury and Economic 

Planning are ineligible to participate. 

16 We hereby request for a three weeks 

extension of the submission 

deadline. 

The tender closing date has been 

rescheduled from 16th April, 2024 to 

03
rd
 May, 2024 at 11:00 AM. 

 

 

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

 

 

 

  

HEAD, SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT SERVICES  

FOR: PRINCIPAL SECRETARY/THE NATIONAL TREASURY  


